Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – March 25, 2021 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Gerald McMorris
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
- 8. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. 21-04:</u> Amend Section 58-419, "Utilities Installation in Rights-of-Way", "Notification" (deferred from the March 11, 2021 regular meeting of the Council)
- 9. Adoption of the Minutes from the March 11, 2021 regular meeting of the Council
- 10. Parish President's Report:

a. Adopt Resolution proclaiming April 2021 as Fair Housing Month for Livingston Parishb. Adopt Resolution proclaiming April 5-9, 2021, as National Community DevelopmentWeek for Livingston Parish.

- 11. Office of the Parish President Grants Office:
 - a. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Forte & Tablada, Inc. to perform engineering services for the Denham Springs Wind Retrofit Critical Facilities Project a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project FEMA-4277-DR-LA, Project #0092.
 - b. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Forte & Tablada, Inc. to perform engineering services for the South Woodcrest Subsurface Drainage Project – a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project – FEMA-4277-DR-LA, Project #0106.
 - c. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Forte & Tablada, Inc. to perform engineering services for the Jason Drive Subsurface Drainage Project a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project FEMA-4277-DR-LA, Project #0114.
- 12. Readdress the complaints from the March 11, 2021 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council set forth by the property owners of LA Trace Road in regard to their neighbors' placement of a gate over the road blocking access to their property Garry Talbert/Randy Delatte
- 13. <u>Introduction of ordinance:</u> An ordinance to declare that LA Trace Road is a Parish maintained road being 23,760 feet long in length Garry Talbert
- 14. Adopt a resolution to send a request to DOTD for the placement of street lighting and/or caution lighting at the intersection of LA Highway 43 and George White Road, as it has become a serious safety hazard and concern for motorists traveling through this intersection Randy Delatte
- 15. Requested waiver of Section 125-9, "Submittals", to subdivide property within a subdivision for Johnathon and Candice Hughes: Netterville Subdivision, 31841 Netterville Road, Denham Springs, LA 70726 located in Council District 3 Maurice "Scooter" Keen

- Waiver request of Section 125-3, "Prohibitions and Restrictions of Use" to place a mobile home in a named subdivision located in Satsuma Ridge Subdivision for Janet Grimmer, 18677 McLin Road, Livingston, LA 70754 – Jeff Ard
- 17. Requested waiver of Section 125-9, "Submittals", to subdivide property within a subdivision for Reese Dugas: Marlboro Place Subdivision, Lots 18-A, 19-A and 20 located off of North Corbin Road (LA Highway 449) in Council District 1 Jeff Ard
- 18. Waiver request for Charles Madget to allow him to place a mobile home on two (2) adjacent properties for the allowance to obtain occupancy permitting located on South Satsuma Road, Tract C-1 and Tract C-1 in Council District 6 Gerald McMorris
- 19. Adopt resolution to dissolve Gravity Drainage District No. 6 and Gravity Drainage District No. 7 Shane Mack/Chris Moody
- 20. **Introduction of ordinance**: An Ordinance Repealing Ordinances Creating Gravity Drainage District No. 6 Shane Mack
- 21. **Introduction of ordinance**: An Ordinance Repealing Ordinances Creating Gravity Drainage District No. 7 Shane Mack
- 22. **Introduction of ordinance:** Creation of Livingston Parish Consolidated Gravity Drainage District Shane Mack
- 23. Board resignation/(re)appointments:a. Recreation District No. 5 South Gerald McMorris
 - b. Citizens Drainage Committee Resignation/Appointment John Wascom
- 24. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance committee: <u>Introduction of ordinance:</u> Amendments of "Chapter 42, Licenses and Business Regulations, Article XI. Obscene Materials"
 - b. Finance committee
 - c. Citizens Drainage
- 25. District Attorney's Report:
- 26. Councilmen's comments:
- 27. Adjourn Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, March 23, 2021

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.

In an effort to comply with the Proclamation and order made by Louisiana Governor John Bel Edwards this office is requesting:

If you wish to appear in person for the Council meeting:

- Everyone who enters the building, and the Council chambers, must wear a face mask and practice six feet (6') social distancing
- Please be responsible and use hand sanitizers and wash your hands

Thank you for your help and cooperation during this unprecedented and critical time.